



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Annie Dimitras</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Seattle Human Rights Commission</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 8/3/2018	Term of Position: * 9/1/2018 to 8/31/2019 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Leschi</i>	Zip Code: 98144	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Annie brings a strong educational and practical set of experiences to the Human Rights Commission. She completed a Masters in Human Rights and Democratization at the European Inter-University Center for Human Rights and Democratization in 2016 and has been working in equity, social justice, and human rights professionally since 2013. She currently at DSHS' Office of Human Rights as an Admin Coordinator. Annie impressed the Get Engaged interview panel with a deep knowledge of human rights issues and her thoughtful, nuanced answers.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: Jenny A. Durkan Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 18 AUG -7 AM 9:51
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

ANNIE DIMITRAS



EXPERIENCE:

DSHS Office of Refugee & Immigrant Assistance: Admin. Coordinator, February 2018-Current
Serve as lead on external communications, provide coordination of community & advisory groups, assist with research on needs of refugee & immigrant communities, attend meetings with diverse stakeholders, provide administrative support and event coordination

World Relief-Seattle: Employment Services Provider, September 2017-February 2018
Plan & teach job readiness workshops; assist newly arrived refugees with job search; organize employment-related events; assist with volunteer coordination; develop strategies to improve programs & services; participate in community coalitions focused on local refugees issues

VIPKID: ESL Teacher, November 2016-August 2017
Teach one-on-one online English classes to Chinese children of various ages and levels; teach lessons related to science, math, and US culture; provide individualized feedback

Garden City Group: Administrative Support Assistant, August 2014-August 2015
Handle large volume of client emails, research in multiple databases, draft emails & reports for managers, assist with supervision & coordination of teams, proofread written communications, communicate with clients of diverse backgrounds regarding a variety of sensitive issues

Fulbright Program: English Teaching Fellow in Kosovo, September 2013-July 2014
Assist English teachers in local public schools, plan & lead English language and cultural lessons, serve as a scholarship and community service club advisor, partner with local nonprofit & civil society organizations

Office of US Senator Dianne Feinstein: Intern, January-April 2013
Handle high volume of calls, research constituent questions & legislative policies, draft & proofread official correspondence, assist with scheduling

US Department of State: Intern in the European & Eurasian Affairs Bureau, June-August 2012
Research policies; serve as liaison with internal groups; compose & distribute reports & briefings; plan meetings; provide event assistance

EDUCATION:

European Inter-University Center for Human Rights & Democratization:
M.A. Human Rights & Democratization, September 2015-September 2016

University of California, San Diego: Class of 2013, Magna Cum Laude
B.A. Creative Writing & Literature, International Studies minor

Oxford TEFL & Trinity College London, TESOL/TEFL Certificate, May-June 2017

EXPERTISE:

Cross-Cultural Communication skills, Interpersonal skills, Writing, Editing, Background in Immigration & Immigrant Rights, Background in Human Rights, Multilingual, Organizational skills, Time Management, Flexible & Adaptable, Attention to Detail

Seattle Human Rights Commission June 2018

21 Members: Pursuant to SMC 3.14.920, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 8 City Council-appointed
- 9 Mayor-appointed (includes 1 Get-engaged Mayor position)
- 4 Other Appointing Authority-appointed: Commission-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
6	M	7	1.	Member	William James Dow	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	City Council
3	F	N/A	2.	Member	Marisa L. Herrera	7/23/17	7/22/19	2	Mayor
2	M	2	3.	Member	Fekadu A. Shibeshi	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	City Council
			4.	Member	VACANT	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	Mayor
3	F	3	5.	Member	Tammy J. Morales	7/23/17	7/22/19	1	City Council
6	M	7	6.	Member	Shkelqim Kelmendi	1/23/18	1/22/20	1	Mayor
			7.	Member	VACANT	1/23/18	1/22/20	1	City Council
1	F	2	8.	Member	Kiddist Emmanuel	1/23/18	1/22/20	1	Commission
			9.	Member	VACANT	7/23/18	7/22/20	1	Mayor
			10.	Member	VACANT	7/23/16	7/22/18	1	City Council
5	F	4	11.	Member	Sarah Bishop	7/23/16	7/22/18	2	Mayor
6	M	4	12.	Member	Jeremy Wood	7/23/16	7/22/18	1	City Council
			13.	Member	VACANT	1/23/17	1/22/19	1	Mayor
6	F	1	14.	Member	Danielle Marie Wallace	1/23/17	1/22/19	2	City Council
1	F	4	15.	Member	Robin Aviva Schwartz	1/23/17	1/22/19	1	Mayor
6	F	3	16.	Get Engaged	Annie Dimitras	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Mayor
			17.	Member	VACANT	7/23/18	7/22/20	1	City Council
	F	1	18.	Member	Pamela Schwartz	1/23/18	1/22/20	1	Mayor
			19.	Member	VACANT	7/23/18	7/22/20	1	Commission
			20.	Member	VACANT	1/23/18	1/22/20	1	Commission
			21.	Member	VACANT	7/23/18	7/22/20	1	Commission

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/ O/ U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	1	5			1		1			3			
Council	3	2			1	1	1			3			
Comm		1											
Total	5	8			2	1	2			6			

Key:

- *D List the corresponding Diversity Chart number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary O= Other U= Unknown
- RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.